## **Khawar Hussain**

## Lab Technician

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

GHANI FLOAT GLASS UNIT 3, Lahore road Sheikhupura

Balochistan Glass Industries , Lahore road Sheikhupura

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2004 - 2005

## **About**

Dr. Khawar Hussain is working as Lab Technician in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Khawar Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Apprenticeship** 

F.Sc in General Science  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	- 2000
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	- 1998
BA in Arts Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	- 2012
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2021- Present
Lab Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2017 - 2021
Lab Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2012 - 2017
Lab Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2009 - 2012
Assistant Engineer (Supervisor	2006 - 2008